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@ COLORADO PLATEAU GEOLOGICAL SERVICES, INC.

P. O. Box 537

4‘%& FarmincToN, New MEXICO 87401 (505) 325-9671

¥ Surface & Sub-Surface Studies

# Well Site Superyision April 24, 1979

+ Exploration Program Planning & Supervision
Y¢ Property Development and Management

Mr. Carl Ulvog

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
P.0. Box 2088

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Carl:

By mistake we have mailed the original forms of attached well applications
to Aztec and we have asked them to forward them on to you in Santa TFe.

This has put us in a time bind inasmuch as we are trying to spud the first
well by April 30, 1979. Accordingly, we would like ask for your verbal author-
ization as soon as possible so that we may meet our farmin deadline of April 30th.

I will call you on the phone to discuss this in detail. Thank you for your
consideration. -

~ Sincerely,

NN [N
Bruce A. Black
BAB/ta

Enclosures




